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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 00289-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMA RD OAK B0l.LEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 23, 2024 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission C lerk, Office of Commission C lerk 

Samuel Day, Publi c Utility Anal yst II , Office o f Industry Development & Market 
Analysis ~ 

Docket No. 20230 138-TX - App licati on for certificate to provide local 
telecommunications service by FPL Energy Services, Inc. 

Attached includes correspondence from Inna Weintraub, Director of Regulatory Strategy and 
Analysis for Florida Power and Light (FPL). FPL is the parent company of FPL Energy Services, 
Inc. The NEXTERA ENERG Y annua l reports referenced in thi s correspondence can be viewed 
in document 00282-2024. Please add to docket fi le. 

If yo u have any questi ons, please contact me at (850)4 13-6504. 
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Samuel Day 

From: Weintraub, Inna <lnna.Weintraub@fpl.com> 
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:35 AM Sent: 

To: Samuel Day 
Cc: Lee, David; Davidson, Wil liam 
Subject: RE: FPSC - FPL Energy Services - Questions Regarding Application Financials 

CAUTION : This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good morning Sam. Please see FPL's responses below . 

Inna Weintraub 
Director, Regulatory Strategy & Analysis 
Florida Power & Light Company 
561-694-3591 

From: Samuel Day <SDay@psc.state.fl .us> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 12:05 PM 
To: Weintraub, Inna <lnna.Weintraub@fpl.com> 
Subject: FPSC - FPL Energy Services - Questions Regarding Application Financials 
Importance: High 

Good morning Inna, 

FPL Energy Services, lnc.'s app lication for a certificate to provide telecommunication services in Florida is 

currently being reviewed by Florida Public Service Commission st aff. After a recent meeting, we had a couple 
questions for the company in regards to the financials. 

• Currently, the financial s w e are revi ewing are the NEXTERA ENERGY, INC annual reports. Does FPL 

Energy Services have independent financials that are not consolidated with parent company financials 

that we could add to the docket file? 

FPL Response: FPL Energy Servi ces, LLC does not publ ish their own independent financials. There is on ly 
conso lidated with parent company fi nancials. 

• In Page 69 ofthe 2023 NEXTERA ENERGY, INC annual report, paragraph 3, the report states: "The 

consolidated financia l statements of NEE and FPL include the accounts of their respective controlled 

subsidiaries." Because the report never directly st ates FPL Energy Services by name, can you confirm 

that FPL Energy's financials are included Florida Power and Light's consolidated financia ls? 

FPL Response: Confirmed. FPL Energy Services, LLC's finan cials are included in Florida Power & Light's 
consolidated financials. 

Thank you for your anticipated response, 




